
'l-/ffilmci?R/GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 
~l'J fcl'l-fllT/DEPARTMENT OF SPACE 

fml»r ~~ ~l'J ~NIKRAM SARABHAI SPACE CENTRE 
f.'n:lfuT ~ -3f:!Xl'JUT ~/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE GROUP 

f.'n:lfur~ -3f:!Xl'JUT~'l-fT1T-~/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE DIVISION-CONTRACTS 
fdfC'l4C1g'FiffHIRUVANANTHAPURAM- 22/ (~./Ph. No.0471 - 2565669/2565726). 

t-~ 13rn:P.rurtJWRJ!NOTICE INVITING E-TENDER 

MM#10 

~I Dt. 26..12.2023 

~ ifJ ~ cp't 3iR tl" ~li!RIR9C1 c:wi1 ifl ~ {-~ &RT ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ Cfft "iJfTCft ~I On behalf of the President of India, online item rate tenders 
are invited through c-tendering for the follov.;ng work. 

w-.~. 

Sl. No. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

/Description 

~un:rr ) 
Earnest money deposit (EMD) 

/Det:::ils 

03/31/2023-24 26.12.2023 
VSSC/CMG/E03/31/2023-24 Dated 26.12.2023 

~4.47 'ffR9/Lakhs 

3 (('fta:r I Three) ~/months 

~8,940.00 

\SI\31<:11\S ~ I Period for downloading: ~~Cf){OI I Bid clarifications: Jff I Receipt of tenders: 
~ 26.12.2023, 17.00 ~/hrs. tf/to ~ 27.12.2023, 9.00 ~/hrs. tf/to ~ ~09.01.2024 ~23.00~/hrs: 
04.01.2024, 23.00 ~/hrs. 05.01.2024,1 2.00 ~/hrs . 

I Replacement of faulty LED street 

~ I Opening of 
tenders: ~ 11 .01.2024 ~ 
15.00 ~/hrs. 



2. ~it 'lfTTT~~~~ I Eligibility Criteria for participation in tendering:-

~ em ~J;Jf2lffii<"1 :mTI em~~~ I The agency shall fu lfill the following cond itions:-

~. ~. 
Sl. No. 

'Q/a. 

+I H d\$ I Eligibility Criteria 

. ~ !>HucTICb'(DI $t ~ f(@r ~ ~ 
em ~ Ql~<mA fl'mB mer crm ~ cfRR ~ 
\3fffiffii<"11j'{iF< m em '{"jJp~'jHCf) ~ it ~ 
fcpm \lfRT ~I 
Should have satisfactorily completed the works 
as mentioned below during the last Seven 
years ending previous day of last date of 
submission of bids. 
i. ~ ~ cpr:f, ~ ~ $t 'ffiTRl ~ 
'ffi1fc1 ~ 40% ~ 'Cb111 QT!Three similar works 
each costing not less than 40% of the estimated 

cost (trf/or) 
ii. eft~ <Wf, ~ ~ $t 'ffiTRl ~ 
'ffiTRl ~ 60%~ 'Cb111 QT!Two similar works each 
costing not less than 60% of the estimated cost 
(tiT/or) 
iii. "Q<P m ~. fGmqft 'ffiTRl ~ 'ffiTRl ~ 
80% ~ 'Cb111 QTIOne similar work costing not 
less than80% of the estimated cost. 

>r+!TUT I 
Documentary proof for the 

eligibility 
(~CfR'~~urrt;ITobe 

scanned & uploaded) 

i) ~ c=rtrr 'lfCI' ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ UJOOJ IDI4?l $t 
UJOOl lfUid mer1 
Work orders and completion 
certificates issued by the authority 
concerned to establish work 
experience. 

ii) f.tjfi '41fVIT ~ ~ m $t ~ 
UJOOJIDI43! ~ m~ ~g)~*l UJOOJI DI4?l ('ffio 
~~~)~~11ill~~l 
Completion certificates for works 
issued by Private parties shall be 
supported by TDS (Tax Deducted at 
Source) certificates. 

I i. m<Wf~ JW<m% ~ 'ITI~ Fcl?JcTICb'(DI I 
Note: 

~lb. 

Similar works shall mean internal or external electrification. 

ii. ~ ~ 'CbT ~. ~ Cll'«"lRlCb ~if 7% mer $t mtrRUT ?;X ~ . 

~ ~ ~ 'ffiTRl ~ '(jCf) m- \lfRT ~. mctt TJ1JRT <Wf ~ ~ $t f(@r ~ 
~ ~ !;HucTI Cb'( Dl $t ~ fflftr '(1Cf) $t '\JfTQ" I 
The value of executed works shall be brought to current costing level by 
enhancing the actual value of work at simple rate of 7% per annum, ca lculated 
from the date of completion to last date of submission of bids. 

iii. '\311-'Cb'm [{l'{"i9)CR1 '\3£Pi ~~it Cb ll:l fRI<"1 ~ LlBRITIJi(.Yt1iCb'i ~ ~ <frn:r ~ mrrr 1 
Work executed as sub-contract or joint venture will not merit for elig ibility I 
evaluation . 

. ~ ~ 'ffi1l I Applicable only ~ otfl ~ cj\JllCf)'(DI msm $t 
for Maintenance contract works - ~ otfl mer I Copies of PF and ESI 
~ ~ cj\JllCf)'(DI iRT ~ 1 Should have PF registration certificates . 
and ESI registration. 



~/c. ~ "ffill: 
Applicable for electrical works only : 
~11 eft Cf? <if m- "Q"Rf ~ !IT~ fctwr ~ IDXT 
~ ~ crf Cf'lff ~ (cr<101dA 25 kW) m- ~t.f 

" 
~ tifcl~ICf?l~ <.'11~~'*1 QRr~l 
The bidder shall possess valid electrical 
contractor's license of appropriate class and 
category (Minimum 25 kW) issued by Central 
or State Electricity Authority. 

t.f fctwr tif<kll Cf> I~ m- <.'1 1 ~ ~ '"*1 ~ 
~lOJIRll<i md I Certified copy of valid 
electrical contractor's license. 

3. f.1fctm ~ if cj\J\1 cp C1 Cf'lff f.1fctm ~ ~ CPT 1:fRIR CfR" f.1WJ ~'@ I a\11 
www.tenderwizard.in/ISRO !IT www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO 8cst*il~c ~ \Sl\3'"1<.1l\5 "FcPm iJIT ~ 
~I ffiWciT ci\Jflct?~OI "cift~ \341CR1 ~CSI*ll~c "B"f.iTM"#%1 ~-~m-~f.1WJ~~~ 
~~ Rlftle;s <m ~ ~ ~ 
Tender documents can be downloaded from web site www.tenderwizard.in/ISRO or 
www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO by registering with tender wizard and paying tender processing 
fee. The procedure for vendor registration is displayed in the above web site. Tender 
processing fee is payable to M/s ITI Ltd. through E-gateway. 

4. f.1fctm ~'@I avf'i q;1 \51\3 <i tfl \5 m "l1"Bf ~ f.i fcl ~I Cf? I~ q;1 ~ ~ if "Qf;f ~ m \JlTQ,TTT I f.i fcl ~I Cf? IX 
IDXT ~ ~ ~ ~'@18\11 (f(qffiCt fcl'l.WT IDXT *!Ctllfq<i ~~I ~ "4T1TI 1l!fT ~ "8- J11ctS<t1Cf?C11 
<m ~ ~ ~ ~ m ~ ~ <m ~ fcm:rr "Gll1VTT 1 

Downloading of tender documents alone will not make a tenderer eligible for participating in the 
bidding. The documents uploaded by the tenderers will be subjected to verification 
subsequently by Department. If found not meeting the requirement, such offers will be rejected. 

5. a) f.1fctm-3IT m- m2.1 \34ljCR1 w 1 if Rlf.1f4~ ~ m-~ ~ \5fl1T ~. 1WT • \5fl1T 1 mcrRr \5fl1T 
*I~~. d1Q*!Q*!:H1, ~. fcl"Q<Fi<i~- 695 022 m-~ LR ~ J1j~C1 ~ IDXT \i!Rt 
~~(<If)~ J1"j~fil<i ~ IDXT ~ ~ 1l1ffi m-~if \5fl1T ~~I ~ \5fl1T ~. 
f.1fctm Wl{f ~ "$t 3lfcm ftWt ~ 18o ~ (fcP 1=fp:f Nr1t 1 ~ ~. ~ m-~ if ~ iJITcfi ~ m 
f.1fctm3{1 q;1 ~ ~ ~ <ict?d1Cf?~OI fcp!rr "Gfi1VTT Jffi ~ f.ifcl~ICf?l~'j m-~ ~ "$t ~ 
fcl'l.WT IDXT ~ I ~ cl CR; lf.i Cf? ~ if "$t "GITtMt I 
Tenders should be accompanied with Earnest Money Deposit for value specified in Para 1 
above, in the form of Deposit at Call receipt I Term Deposit Receipt I Demand Draft of any 
Scheduled Bank issued in favour of Accounts Officer, VSSC, Thumba, Trivandrum-695 022 
(or) in the form of Bank guarantee issued by a scheduled bank. Earnest Money Deposit shall be 
valid for 180 days from the due date of receipt of tenders. In case EMD in the form of DO is 
furnished, the same will be encashed immediately on opening of tenders and refund of EMD for 
unsuccessful tenderers will be made through Cheque I electronically by the Department. 
b) f.1fctm "ffi1TCl I ~ if WC CPT zyctT Cf?~ ~ ct lcl Ql"l Q*l Ql"l { ~ "Cf?T Ql"l Q*l Ql"l { "J"Wrr JfT'UR ~ I 
~ ~ ci\Jllct>~OI ~lOJIOI4:il !IT fGrffi ~ ~ (~~) I ~ ~ ml1 ~ "CSI1i 
(~~)!Cf51:R "CSI1i I~ "ffiJ ~ JfTZirT (~~)I ~-~{plk ~ ~ f.1aS(II<.'1t1 !IT 
Ql4Q'8Ql0l{~&RT~~ aRT~IDXJ~ ci\Jllct?~O I ~l4 1 014:il ~cpx;:rr~1 ~I 
~lOll 01 4:il f.1WJ "$t f.1Irc:r ~I~ 11{ f.1Irc:r ~ CfcP ~t.f ~~I 
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost I EMD should submit MSME UDYOG 
AADHAAR MEMORANDUM I UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE or registration 
certificate issued by District Industries Centre {DIC) I Khadi Village & Industries Board 
(KVIB) I Coir Board I National Small Industries Commission (NSIC) I Directorate of 
Handicrafts and handlooms or any other body specified by Ministry of MSME. The 
memorandum I certificate shall be valid as on due date I extended due date of the tender. 

6. \34ljCR1 W 1 if fclf.ife:~ ~ ~ '*x ~ LR \jq ~t.fR. f.mfur ~ ~afUT ~'l.WT- ~. 
d1Q*IQ*!Jl, ~m- Cf>lt1f<.'1t1 if f.ifcl~IQ M\JilTMtl 
Tenders will be opened at the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance 
Division - Contracts, VSSC, Thumba, on the stipulated date and time specified in Para 1 
above. 



7. a)~ em~ m£.R, f.ifchD ~ qff ~~~~em <:IT \3"00 ~. \jq ~m;r. ~ ~ 
~afOT ~-~. d1Qt!Qt!:81 ,_"[_m m- cPitlfeJq ~. ~ ClCP m ~. ~I~ 1lRc Cf5T ~ 
~. ~ fcpc:rr \JfRT ~~ -qft-~ ~ ctt ~~~~em c:rr \3"00 ~ ~~ ~ 
IDL<f ~$f ~ ~ cTI ~ Cf5T mOO cfRlR ~ fcpc:rr ~I 
Original instrument of EMD shall be submitted preferably by hand I speed post to the 
Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If valid EMD is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 
b)~ "ffillCl~ ~we em zyrr CJ?><¥m9 QlOJQ'8QlOJt ~em QlOJQt!QlOJ{ ~ JiTWX ~I 
\Rl"lm ~ qJ]Cf)'(UI UlOJIOIQst <:IT QJ]CJ?'(UI UlOJIOIQst \j)lR ~ S{Gfi) if ~Ciljtl l '< >3ljUJOl lfOICi m mct 
~~~I \341Cfd ~IUlOJIOIQst qff m mct \jq ~m;r, f.1iifur ~ ~afOT ~'l{!Tf-~, 
d1Qt!Q'8:81, ~· , ffi'<'cFiC"19)'<10J m- Cl?ltlfe~q if~~qff~~em"(i"~~tR<:rr"\RR)~ 
~ ~ 1 ~frlfcfur ~ctt ~~c:BT ~ ~ lR c:rr\3"00 ~ m~ IDL<f ~ ~ 
~ m "OOrtT lR ~ -mcrrq em~ fcpc:rr ~ 1 

The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost I EMD should submit attested hard 
copy of MSME UDYOG AADHAR MEMORANDUM I UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 
or registration certificate as indicated in para S(b) above. The hard copy of above 
memorandum I certificate shall be submitted preferably by hand I speed post to the 
office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division-Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 

8. f.ifchD ~ qff ~ ~ Cf5T Wcffi ~~ ~ ~ cfHqqlcl f.iRI~I<t>r;i)' ctt Ci<t>41ct51 ~ qlfOI~<t> 
~R~I CiCJ?41ct51 ~ qlfOI~Cl? ~M\if"RtR JiTitfcrumoo~m I J{~iCl?'i ~~~ 
C"1CJ?;f1c61 ~ qlfOI~Cl? ~ m- J{~i<t>'i m- tRR. f.iRI~ICl?l'< IDXT ~ ~ Tf'Q" ~'&lla~:Ji'i em~~ 
~ f.ittaror FcP<:rr \JfTQ1lT 1 ~ LTl1TI 1l<ff 1¢ Cf5T{ f.ifchD ~~em 1l'<I ~ ~ m ~ ~ ~ ~ 
>3l«ft<t>l'< CfR' eft~ ~ ~ ~ 'Cl?T 3fTit qff ~ t! ~ ~ f¢<:rr \JfTQ1lT I ~ ~. ~ 
~ (<:!Trrl f.iRI~ICJ?I;i)' 'Cl?T ~~eft~) 'Cl?T -3ffi1T #, Wcffi ~ RRI~ICI?Ixl· ctt ~ ~ \JlT 
f.ittaror "(1"~ C"1CJ?41ct51 Ji~ iCJ?'i m-l{RR <:!Trrl '4TQ' ~ ~ f.1fcRJ ~~ m-~ 3fTit ctt ~ 
ctt~l 
On the due date of opening, the Technical & Commercial bid of those tenderers who furnished 
valid EMD only will be opened. On opening of Technical & commercia l bid, further detailed 
scrutiny I evaluation will be carried out. During the evaluation of techno-commercial bids, the 
documents furnished by the tenderers will be scrutinized in detail. Any tender, found as not 
fulfilling the eligibility criteria will be rejected at this stage and such offers will not be considered 
for further processing. The price bid of only those tenderers who have been qualified during the 
scrutiny and technical evaluation will be opened separately on a specified date (with due 
intimation to the qualified bidders) and further processed, as per tender procedure I stipulations. 

9. m :8RI~ICI?I'< qff ~ ~ 'Cl?T f.ii5QI~'i Tfl'ffi it qfNRfu f¢<:rr ~I Cl?:<pi ~ lR, ~ 
~arr \ifl1T it q~q Rfu fcmrr ~ 1 ~ ~ m-~ mi we m-l11'11'ffi it. "Q'st" 1 'Cf>1<f ~ 
cf5T m m-~ ~. ~ lR ~ TJ'{ ~ 'ffiTRf q5f 2% ~ lR -3ffi1T f.i~ ~~'i Tfl'W ~ ctt 
fl~l 
Earnest money of the successful contractor will be converted into Performance guarantee. On 
completion of the work, the same will be converted as security deposit. In cases of exemption 
for payment of Earnest money, separate performance guarantee at 2% of the estimated cost 
put to tender to be submitted immediately on receipt of letter of acceptance I work order. 



Intending tenderers may inspect the site before submitting the tenders, with the prior 
permission of Group Director, CMG I Head, CMD I Dy.Head, CMD-contractsiEngineer-SG I 
Engineer-SF I Engineer-SE I Engineer-SO. As per the present security advice, the 
contractors I supervisors personal vehicles will not be allowed for the movement inside 
the campus due to security reason. However this will be reviewed periodically as per the 
security protocol. Vehicle with material for loading and unloading to site will be 
permitted after necessary approval al and pass. 

11 . 'J.{R(f"$-~Cf>'t 3iR ~~~ ct>'(~C1k'11 ~~m~ J.P:r~"Cf>T ~ct>l'( m? Glltrr ~ ~ ~ ~ Cf5RUT ~ ~ ~ m mc<i ~ifi ~'* cp) ~ m cpr ~ 
~ I~~ f.ifa~IQ W ~ ~ "Cf>T 1Fl ~ CfRCfi if <:iT~~~ f.i~~ICf>l'( &RT ~ WC 
eft TT{ I 31 ~Cf) I'( "CfR" eft ~I 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India is not bound to accept the lowest 
or any other tender and reserves the authority to reject any or all the tenders received without 
assigning any reason. All tenders in which any of the prescribed condition is not fulfilled or any 
condition including that of conditional rebate is put forth by the tenderer shall be summarily 
rejected. 

12. 'J.{R(f "$ ~ qft 3iR ~ ~ ~ Cf)'(~cll<:11 ~ CfJT'f ~ \ifRt m ~ ~ CfJT'f ~if 
4~C1cH 1 m CfJT'f Cf>'t l=JBl1 if <P1t cpr 1-ft ~ ~ ~ ozrr f.i~ ~lct> 1 '( ~ ~tf if ~ ~ ?JCIT ~ 
~I 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India also reserves the right to alter the 
scope I or reduce quantum of work before issue of work order and the tenderer shall not have 
any claim what so ever on this account. 

13. 'J.{R(f "$ ~ Cf>'t 3iR ~ ~ ~ ctH~C11eJI ~ f.ifqqr "Cf>T :IUf ~ ~ m ~ ~ ~ 
"Cf>T «fict>l'( ~ Cf5T ~ ~ ~ 'd~ f.i~~ICf>l'( "Cf>T ~ TfQ" ~ 1:R ~~~"WIT I 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India reserves the right of accepting the 
whole or any part of the tender and the tenderer shall be bound to perform the same at the rate 
quoted. 

14. ~ "$ ~tf if ~arm ~ar ~~~1-ft "4"&-~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 5$~1'( ~ "4"&­
~ m Cf>'t ¢'~~~~~ Cf>'t ~ ~ &:m mwr Cf>'t TT{ ~ 3j~Cf)J'( "CfR" eft~ 1 

Canvassing directly or indirectly, in connection with tender is strictly prohibited and the tenders 
submitted by the contractors who resort to canvassing will be liable for rejection. 

15. ~ ~Cf>l'( ct>'lt~qleJI ~WCPR&RT~-~tR\JfRTCf>'t \JII~C1id1 ~"$ ~mmciT 
"Cf>Tm~~cpr~~~~ 
The tender accepting authority reserves the option to give preferences to the offers in 
accordance with the policies of the Government from time to time. 

1s. f.ifa~JCf)J'( "Cf>T nt~ "$ ~ "$ \m ~~ -q ~ \jf1:IT m Cf>'t ~~eft~ furoif ~ ~ 
~ ~ ct>lttf~tt'i ~ fGi~~J'( ~ ~ \mCI?T I~~ 'i\jl<!]¢1 ~~d~l'( ~I \n) \B" 
a:tfcfd~l· cpr 1m ~ ~ ~ mm \ll) ~ mtr ~ ~ a-n:TdT if cpm "CfR" ~ ~ !IT \ll) ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ w ~ar fcfJ-rrrT if~ xi\JI4Gla ~ cpr 'i\l1<!lc6l ~~8~1'( ~~ 5$~H &:m ~ 
1(f(f cpr \3ct'i'C:f'i m 1:R ~ &:m \lfl1f Cf>'t TT{ ~ ~ "CfR" eft~ d~ ~ f.RB ~ ~ 1 
The contractor shall not be permitted to tender for works in the Division of that particular Centre 
of the Department responsible for award and execution of contracts for which his I her near 
relative is working. He I she shall also intimate the names of persons who are working with him 
in any capacity or are subsequently employed by him and who are near relatives to any 
Gazetted Officer in the Department of Space. Any breach of this condition by the contractor 
would render him liable for rejection of tender or cancellation of contract. 



17. ~. ~ ~ 1 ~ ~ ~ >JTft{r cp't ~ ~ ~ q;+f-~-q;+f 120 fa;:jl oq; m;q 
6Ffi I ~ cfflf Ptf<h~lct?l~ m;q ..mrfu ~ ~ ~ ~ QTtRJ "ffirr ~ "QT Ptf4GI Cf)'t ~ ~ 
m£RT-ij ~ q~qJ.i QRm ~ un fct1Wr, ''HCf?l~ "ct?l ~Cfj~~ ~~en fHCf?l~ ~ ~ 
~ m \3"'QTQ" "4X ~ q~ ~ ~ Gl<lR1 '\il+lT ~ a; 5o % ("Q'iTRJ Q Rl~lct) 'Cf?T ~ 
wrR 'Cf?T ~ ~ ~I 3fl1T, Pt f4GI Cf? I~ q;) "CPTtf cp't !:{'1 f.fRIGI 1l 'mlT ~ ctft ~ ~eft 
umrfi1 
The tender should be valid for minimum period of 120 days from the due date of receipt 
of the tender specified in Para 1 above. If any tenderer withdraws the offer within the 
validity period or makes any modifications in the terms and conditions of the tender 
which are not acceptable to the Department, the Government shall without prejudice to 
any other right or remedy, be at liberty to forfeit 50% (Fifty Percent) of the Earnest Money 
Deposit absolutely. Further, the tenderer shall not be allowed to participate in the 
re-tendering process of the work. 

18. f.1fciG:r lR f.iof<:r ~ lR, m f."l fcl ~I¢ I ~"'j ~ m~ "QCP CfRR fcpm \JITQ11T I 
On concluding the tender, an agreement shall be drawn with the successful tenderer. 

19. f."lfcl~l¢1~ &m~~-ij~'l.fitfR", ~. \3JII~t~i. ~CfR". m~ ~~~~~ 
The rate quoted by the contractor shall be inclusive of all taxes, duties, levies, Goods & Service 
Tax, labour cess etc. 

20. aCfJ=flc:p1 ~~m~ 41G\1Q*!<!l cr Q*IGflQ*l<!l Ul11014::i1·-cp~ ~~-cp~'\JI'Rt~l 
Copies of CGST & SGST certificates shall be submitted along with the Technical bid. 

~~ 
3'q' 11tfr;l' I 'tftQAJl-=fl~aili 

Deputy Head I CMD-Contracts 



("l(f);:ftcp1-q I fDI ~(f) ~ ip m~ PI\! RIRS\a G~ilawr ip ~ qft TJt IDa' >ffilSf ctft \if(Q", ~ ~ 
m ~ PI ~ql(f) Fff q;) 31t<fl<pa ~ \i[QT(J I 

SCANNED COPY OF THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED ALONG WITH 
TECHNO-COMMERCIAL BID, FAILING WHICH THE TENDERERS ARE LIABLE TO BE REJECTED. 

1. <fCf> J.fR ~ ~cpB ~~ ~ &:m \lfRt ~ ~cpT!f ~I 
Work orders issued by the authority concerned to establish work on hand. 

2. ~'l-fq~cpB~~~&:m\lfRt~~~ UAIOI4?11 
Completion certificates issued by the authority concerned to establish work experience. 

3. "4T?ICiT Al'i~\5 ~ ~~~o~~ q~tJIOI Cf>fcpT!fcpBcpr ~~~a\Jft w:nur 1 
Documentary proof for having executed the work of similar nature and comparable magnitude as 
per the eligibility criteria. 

4. f.iGft mlVIT &RT \lfRt m ~ ~ UAIOI4?1 <!1\41Q*l C~=iler LR C!?TCT Tf!fT ~) UAI014:;j'j ~ ~ ~ 
~ 
Completion certificate for works issued by private parties shall be supported by TDS (Tax Deducted 
at Source) certificates. 

5. ~~~ 3<t>cm1·~ e11~if*l cpimet 1 
Copy of val id electrical contractor's license. 

6 . ~ ~ ~~ ci\JftCbxOI 'ffi9:rr cpl met (ffi'l ~)I 
Copy of PF and ESI registration number (Not Applicable). 

7. ~ cpl ~ ~ ~ ~-1 ~ ~ ~~ f.1fmrr ~ ~ \3fct1R9d ~ ~ ~ ~ 
~~m'R'~cplf<hft<:r ufchl<&dl ~~SQ"'ifefx%mcpl~ (lf§'~. {53)1 
A list of completed works indicating value of work, date of completion , extension of time etc. as per 

Format-1 in General Conditions of Contract (Page No. E-53). 

8. -q;, /t:=f~~ I PAN /TAN details. 

9. ~ Ull1T ~I Earnest Money Deposit. 

10. ~ ~ $'q'f.l cpi '<"'tR'@ I Company Profile with details. 

11. \JflQ*l~ ci\Jftct?xOI UAIOI4::! /GST registration certificate. 

12 . ..31ffi~Cfd ~~em{ Ql err I ADDITIONAL Documents, if any. 

401$t'Q'iuf ;:ftc /IMPORTANT NOTE:-

~ Cf>T ~ ~~I~~ QA Q*lQA{ UJ""ll 01451, f.=rf~;~n~IT~A cpi f.1<Td fctftr Jffi' ~em ?:IT~~, \31l 
~t.IR, f.iJ:lfur ~ 3f¥afUT 'U"'J.fllT - ~. ~ ~~ ~af ~. ~. ~ L\t.JIT., fdNFldg)xA -
695022, ~ ~ ct?ll1feJ£1 -q ~m ~ ~ m m 1Wc &:m ~ ~ , ~ f.1fmrr ~ cp~ f.1<:m 
R1Rr Jffi' ~ em m ~ ~ ~~ ~ em QTi met IDl{f ~ cp~ ~ %. err f.1fmrr em ~ cffi LR 
~ fcl?m \JfTlVIT I Original document of EMD I valid MSME certificate shall be submitted 
preferably BY HAND or sent through SPEED POST to the Office of the Deputy Head, 
Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, Vikram Sarabhai Space Centre, Thumba, 
ISRO P .0., Thiruvananthapuram - 695022, Kerala on or before due date and time of opening of 
tender. If hard copy of the valid EMD is not received on or before due date and time of opening 
of tender, the tender offer will be summarily rejected. 


